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06.09.2023 

Dear Sir, 

Reg: Intimation regarding loss of Share Certificate/s. 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015, please find 
attached details of shareholder(s) from whom application(s) is/are received on 
04.09.2023 for issue of duplicate share certificates in I eu of lost I misplaced 

Our R & T Agent, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Vadodara is verifying the documents 
submitted by the aforesaid applicant(s). If the applications/documents/information 
submitted by the above applicant(s) is/are not as per the guidelines, our R&T Agent 
will send necessary communications requesting them to submit the same 

Upon receipt of all information I documents, the propcsal for issue of duplicate share 
certificate/s shall be considered by the Company and letter of confirmation will be 
issued within statutory time limit from the date of receipt of relevant 
information/documents. 

This is for your kind information please 

Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 

for GUJARAT ALKALIES AND CHEMICA S IMITED 

End.: as above 

E-mail : cosec@qacl.co.in  
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Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

From: Alpesh Gandhi <alpesh.gandhi@iinkintime.co.in > 

Date: 05-09-2023, 09:19 

To: "kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in" <kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in> 

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

From: Alpesh Gandhi <alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in > 

Date: 05-09-2023, 09:19 

To: "kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in" <kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in> 

Dear Team, Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

I kalies And Chemicals Limited I li An h mi 	Limi d 

Stop Transfer 

Date 

Folio No Name Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive No. No. of 

Shares 

Reason 

04 Sep 2023 D0002410 DHIRENDRA 

SANGHAVI 

384417 11383749- 

11383751 

3 Loss of share ( Reported by legal 

heir) 

Regards 
Link Intime India 'vt Ltd 
Regards 
Link intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report This is an auto generated report. 

DISCLAIMER: This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may 

contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other than the named addressee does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have 

received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright. You 

must not reproduce or distribute it without our consent. We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its 

accuracy or completeness. It is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular circumstances. It does not purport to 

be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for 

director indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information or links to websites 

prepared by people who are not our employees or representatives. Such information will be identified as the product of an independent third party. It is 

provided for your interest and convenience only. We have not independently verified (and to the extent permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its 

accuracy or completeness and it does not constitute our recommendation or opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or 

other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. It is the responsibility of the recipient to verify the integrity and authenticity of 

this email and to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses 

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

direct or indirect loss or damage suffered by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information or links to websites 

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

this email and to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses. 
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Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

From: instamisreports@Iinkintime.co.in  

Date: 05-09-2023, 04:02 

To: kamlesh.mundra@gacl.co.in, gopal.shah@gacl.co.in, kevin.dhruve@gacl.co.in  

CC: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in  

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which 

we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor 

Client Name: Gujarat Alkalies And Chemicals Limited  

Stop Transfer Date 	Folio No 	 Name 

04 Sep 2023 	 A0007015 	ANUVA KINJAWADEKAR 

04  Sep 2023 	 A0007015 	ANUVA KINJAWADEKAR 

」聖蝉“te No  
l5四98 
Z5U9LL 

Distinctive No. 

7495076 - 7495078 

8994741 - 8994743 

No. of Shares 

3 

3 

Reason 

Lost By Holder 

Lost By Holder 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pot Ltd 

This us an auto generated report 
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